
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, November 27, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the November 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 **Discussion and possible action regarding the Parks & Recreation Director position 
 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding the request to change the title of the 
Public Works  part time year round position description from “Parks 
Maintenance/Mowing” to “Parks Maintenance Worker”  

 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding the IT/Media Department’s WSTO Media 
Technician position description 

 

7 Future Agenda Items 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Economic Development  
 

8 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, November 27, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the November 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 **Discussion and possible action regarding the Parks & Recreation Director position 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding the request to change the title of the 
Public Works  part time year round position description from “Parks 
Maintenance/Mowing” to “Parks Maintenance Worker”  


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding the IT/Media Department’s WSTO Media 
Technician position description 


 


7 Future Agenda Items 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Economic Development  
 


8 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, November 6, 2017 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, Mayor 


Olson and Director Gillingham  


Also in Attendance: Ann Antonsen (Springsted), Chief Scott Wegner, Director Tom Lynch, Supervisor Dan 


Glynn 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 


 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the September 18, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Boersma, second by Johnson, Approved (5-0) 


 


3. Communications 


Director Gillingham gave a City Personnel update:  


A. Two employees who have given notice since the last Personnel Meeting including an 


Apprentice Lineman at the Utilities Department, who took a position in Waunakee, and the City 


Clerk who is taking a Clerk position with Lake Geneva. She also noted that there will be two 


retirements (Director Tom Lynch-Parks & Rec and Don Hanson-Utilities) in January of 2018. 


When asked why the two were leaving City employ; Director Gillingham responded that the 


Clerk was due to the frequency of meetings, Council, the fact that it is not a leadership position, 


and compensation. Her increase in compensation from Lake Geneva is $14,000. Director 


Gillingham stated that both the Clerk and Lineman positions had been posted and Human 


Resources will gather resumes but that she is concerned about recruitment for the Clerk 


position as the compensation & leadership role is not there. Johnson asked when Kropf was 


leaving, Director Gillingham stated 11/17.  


B. Director Gillingham also gave an update on 2018 Benefit Enrollment. She stated that the 


meetings with Quartz had taken place the last two weeks of October and the deadline for 


enrollment is November 10th.  She also informed the Committee of the Flu Clinic which was 


held at City Hall for the full, part-time and volunteer employees of the City on September 19th.  


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding On-Call and Call Back Pay in regards to holidays  


Director Gillingham read the changes made to the wording of the policy on On-Call and Call Back Pay in 
regards to holidays and stated it was just to update the language to the policy to reflect what was 
already approved by Council. 


Motion to approve Boersma, second by Johnson, all in favor (5-0) 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules change to Fire Volunteer Emergency Response 


Time 


Director Gillingham read the change to the wording in the Work Rules regarding the response time to 
include “and/or work” instead of just “live” within the response area.  


Motion to approve Bartlett, second by Majewski, all in favor (5-0) 







 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Fire Volunteer position description 


Director Gillingham read the change to the wording in the Position Description regarding the response 


time to “Must reside or work within the fire protection area served by the City of Stoughton Fire 


Department; including the City of Stoughton, the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the Towns of Dunn, 


Rutland and Pleasant Springs” instead of just “reside” within the response area and also the addition of 


“Must be 18 years of age with a valid driver’s license in order to be insured by the City”. 


  Motion to approve Boersma, second by Bartlett, all in favor (5-0) 


 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for Parks & Recreation Director Director 


Lynch was asked to speak. He gave a review of his 36 years with the City.  Director Lynch was given a 


round of applause for his hard work and dedication. There was some discussion regarding the way the 


Parks & Rec Department is set up with the Department not really having control over the parks but 


working with the Public Works Department to see that things that need to be done are done. There 


was also some discussion about whether the Youth Group supervisor could take up some of the 


responsibilities of the Parks & Rec department. Director Gillingham and Mayor Olson both stated that 


as that position is funded by the Bryant foundation, it would not be possible. Majewski stated his belief 


is that the department isn’t structured correctly and spoke about Milwaukee’s structure.  


Director Gillingham was instructed to look at restructure of the Parks & Recreation Department and 


to call a special meeting with Personnel when she had the findings. 


 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for City Clerk position  


Director Gillingham was instructed to look at the structure of the department and see if the position 


should be a leadership position as opposed to staff.  


 


9. Meeting with Springsted to discuss the compensation plan that was originally set up and its 


implementation in the future 


Director Gillingham asked Ann Antonsen from Springsted to talk about the current pay plan and next 


steps.   


A. Antonsen  mirrored Director Gillingham’s previous recommendation regarding having a pay 


scale that is market competitive and is adjusted annually.  If the scale is not looked at annually 


and adjusted, the city will continue to slip backwards and pay will not be market competitive.  


The recommendation by Springsted was for Director Gillingham to work with the “like 


communities” that were used in the Springsted study to determine the pay grades and scale.  


Antonsen’s recommendation was for Director Gillingham to find out what the other 


community’s annual adjustments are for the scale and if they are doing any step or other type 


of pay increases starting in 2018 for the years following.  The scale adjustment is key to keeping 


us market competitive.  


B. The next item that was discussed was the importance of having employees placed 


appropriately on the wage scale.  This also was brought to attention during the COW Meeting 


where we discussed salary increases. The step placement is the foundation for the next phase 


in the salary plan implementation.  If an employee is not at the appropriate step to start, the 


movement through the system is inaccurate from the beginning.  Therefore, the 







recommendation from Springsted was to look at all employees and determine appropriate step 


placement.  This would be worked on throughout 2018 for implementation in 2019.  This 


project would give us the approximate cost of implementing this change in 2019.  Keeping in 


mind we could do this in phases.   


C. The third item would be the implementation of annual performance reviews for staff.  


Antonsen talked in depth about the failures of the implementation of pay for performance in 


the Public Sector.  She explained that there are several reasons why this type of pay plan does 


not work.  The number one reason she gave was funding.  If there is a lack of funds, this type of 


pay system will not work.  She also talked about how it is difficult to ensure the review process 


is not skewed and also gave an example of a City that implemented pay for performance and 


then pulled it back because it failed.  There is pay compression and internal equity issues in our 


current system.  The pay for performance and lack of funding would make these issue even 


worse.  The recommendation would be to implement performance reviews in 2018.  Based on a 


meets or does not meet expectations evaluation, the employee would either receive a step 


increase or not.  If the employee does not meet expectations, the employee would not be 


eligible for ANY increase which includes both the scale and step increase.  The step increases 


would also be tied to available City funds.  Unlike pay for performance, the budgeting would be 


based on the scale adjustment and the step progression.  There would not be multiple steps for 


an employee.  The increases would be based on one step per year, if expectations are met and 


city funds are available.   


Motion by Boersma to approve this process as the next step phase in the performance plan 


rollout, second Johnson, all in favor (5-0) 


 


10. Future Agenda Items 


A. Payroll Outsourcing 2nd quote 


B. Electronic Paystubs 


 


11. Adjournment 


Motion to adjourn Boersma, Second Johnson, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 8:32pm. 


 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
  


November 21, 2017 


 


To:  Personnel Committee 


From:  AJ Gillingham 


Re: Request for assessment of the Parks and Recreation Director’s Position 


 


Cc: Parks & Recreation Committee, Director Lynch, Director Herbert, Supervisor Groom & Glynn 


 


At the November 6, 2017 Personnel Committee Meeting I was asked to review the Parks & Recreation 
Department Structure to determine if there were any opportunities for re-aligning the responsibilities under 
other existing Leadership positions.   


Along with Mayor Olson, I met with Director Herbert and Supervisor Groom.  We discussed several options 
regarding restructuring Public Works to incorporate Parks and Recreation.  We also discussed the elimination 
of the Parks and Recreation Director’s position.  Based on the existing workload in Public Works, there is not 
capacity to successfully incorporate the two departments without adding headcount.  As with most departments 
at the City, Public Works is running lean and is at capacity.  Therefore, we did not find a viable option that 
would change the reporting structure. We also found that the skill set necessary to successfully run the Parks 
and Recreation Department did not exist solely in Public Works.  


We did find that there were ways that could improve efficiencies, garner better collaboration and streamline 
some of the processes.  Some of the items identified were parks design, CIP, trails design and upgrades, 
tournament preparation, events etc.     


We reviewed the Parks and Recreation positions and department responsibilities by meeting with Director 
Lynch and Supervisor Glynn.  Both employee’s positions and workload warrant fulltime employees.  One area 
that is often overlooked is the Youth Center.  Participation at the Youth Center continues to grow and programs 
are ever expanding and require both time from the Department Director and Greg Hoyt.  


The recreation program is also continually developing and requires hours of planning and oversight as there 
are many moving parts such as program development, staff hiring & scheduling, weather-rescheduling, moving 
venues, no shows/people calling in unable to work and facilities with issues etc. Each program and or event 







must be managed and coordinated. The programs are continually developed and enhanced.  To properly staff 
this department I would ask for a coordinator that could assist with all of the program requirements that are 
currently on the Supervisor’s plate.  He is at maximum workload capacity.  


In regards to Parks development and trails, both the Director and Supervisor are intimately involved with the 
entire program from concept through execution.  As previously identified, Public Works-Parks Maintenance 
should also share a part in this role.   


After reviewing the workloads of the other departments (Planning, Public Works/Parks Maintenance and Parks 
and Recreation) it was determined that there is not capacity to make a change or a need to change the existing 
structure.  Planning, Public Works/Parks Maintenance and Parks and Recreation are all affected by the growth 
within the community.  Each of these departments have been staffed at the same level for over 5+ years, with 
the exception of the mechanic added in 2017.   


Director Lynch told us that he has been grooming Supervisor Glynn on all aspects of the Directors Position.  
Supervisor Glynn has a Bachelors and Master’s Degree in Recreation Management.  He has established 
relationships with the vendors, community partners, employees and Leadership.  Dan has a proven skill set 
and knows not only the Parks and Recreation responsibilities but, also works very well with Greg Hoyt at the 
Youth Center.   In Glynn’s existing position he manages 75 plus LTE’s. Director Lynch told us that his 
succession plan was to fully train Supervisor Glynn to be his replacement when he retired.  He reiterated that 
Dan has been involved in all areas and has demonstrated the skills necessary to take the department to the 
next level.    


Based on my findings, I would recommend that the Personnel Committee follow the Hiring Policy for 
Leadership which states that if there are no changes to the Position Description that the Personnel Committee 
provides authorization for the Human Resources and Risk Management Director to move forward with the 
hiring process.  Furthermore, I recommend that the Personnel Committee consider the City of Stoughton Work 
Rules under Promotion. The Work Rules state:  If the employee is moving into an existing vacant position 
which is a higher classification, the employee will serve a twelve-month trial period.  There are no other 
requirements for the appointment for a promotion that are noted in our work rules or any documentation that 
could be located.   


I would ask that the Personnel Committee move forward with the hiring of the Director of Parks and Recreation 
as well as discuss the pros and cons of an appointment for promotion versus going out to market to hire.   


 








 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


HIRING POLICY  
CITY OF STOUGHTON  


Leadership 


Hiring process for an existing Leadership Position: 


The Mayor and/or Director of Human Resources & Risk Management shall inform the Personnel 
Committee that a Leadership Position has been or will be vacated. The Mayor will notify the Council 
of the vacancy. The Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will review 
the position description and see if changes or updates are necessary. The Personnel Committee will 
meet to discuss the position description and review any potential changes to the position description. 


If no changes to the Position Description: The Personnel Committee will provide the authorization for 
the Human Resources & Risk Management Director to move forward with the hiring process with no 
changes to the position description. 


If changes to the Position Description: The Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will review the position description and make the requested changes to the Position 
Description to evaluate with the Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee will review and 
may recommend additional changes. Provided the Personnel Committee votes to move the changes 
forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then be presented to 
the City Council for approval. 


If changes for the position description are approved by the Council: The Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will begin the recruiting process once the position description 
changes have been approved by the City Council. 


If changes for the position description are not approved by Council: No Action will be taken 
by Director of Human Resources to begin recruiting and will meet with the Mayor to discuss 
Council’s directive, if provided. 







 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


 


Creating a new Leadership position: 


A new Leadership Position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / Risk Management 
Director and the Personnel Committee and with final approval of the Council. The Personnel 
Committee must be provided with a Job Title, Job Description and recommended pay range as 
provided by the Human Resources & Risk Management Director for review. After approval by the 
Personnel Committee the proposed Job Description and pay range must be approved by the 
Council before the recruiting process begins. 


Leadership positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments: Police and Fire Leadership 
positions are directed and approved by the Police and Fire Commission (PFC). The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management receives direction from the PFC regarding the recruiting 
process. The Human Resources & Risk Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC 
candidate selection meeting. The creation of the position description and approval to move forward 
with the hiring process must be approved by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. 


Leadership positions to be filled at the Library: Library Leadership positions are directed and 
approved by the Library Board. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receives 
direction from the Library Board regarding the recruiting process. The Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting. The creation 
of the position description and approval to move forward with the hiring process must be approved 
by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. 


Recruiting efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources Department and in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, in conformance to Federal, State 
and local requirements. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external recruiting will occur concurrently. 
The job posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as websites 
and/or newspaper(s) and other recruiting venues. 


All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management for 
review. The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed. 


The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee Alderson, if 
available, or non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other participants may include 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional 
background. Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in all 
interviews. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective interviewees and 
develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the interview the panel will 
discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed of if they have a 
recommendation for hire. It is recommended but not required that members of Leadership be given 
the opportunity to participate in the interview process through a second round of interviews. 


Final applicant or applicants for all Leadership positions are screened by Human Resources which 
includes: Background check, Drug/Alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate. The offer will include 
the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. 


Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources. The Orientation will 
include the required new hire paperwork. The Work Rules and Safety Rules will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediately supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific polices will be 
reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership. 








 


 


PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 


Director 
 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                           GRADE:                             FLSA: E 


 
REPORTS TO:  MAYOR 


 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to develop, implement, and administer various 
recreation programs and activities.  To develop, implement and administer all 
functions of the Youth Center and to coordinate the use of parks and recreation 
facilities and equipment.   To coordinate the planning, acquisition and development 
of parks and trails. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 


position. 
 


 Provides information and assistance to the general public and others regarding 
recreation activities and facilities; coordinates the registration for recreation 
activities; coordinates scheduling of park and other recreation facilities. 


 
 Develops, implements, coordinates, and evaluates various recreation and Youth 


Center programs, leagues, tournaments, and other activities; recruits, hires, and 
trains staff and volunteers for activities and programs; evaluates activities and 
programs. 


 
  Develops, implements, coordinates, and evaluates activities at Troll Beach, the 


Community Garden, and special events such as the Gazebo Musikk shows in 
parks. 
 


 Administers financial activities of the Recreation Department and Youth Center; 
prepares and monitors budget; maintains revenues; processes payroll; processes 


accounts receivable and accounts payable; prepares purchase orders; prepares 
grant applications and administers grants and donations. 
 


 Coordinates the purchase of recreation, Youth Center and park development 
equipment. 


 
 







 
 Coordinates park development activities; develops site plans; applies for funding; 


develops budget. 


 
 Coordinates volunteer projects with groups and organizations. 


  
 Maintains contacts and coordinates activities with Street Department, school, and 


various community organizations. 


 
 Develops publications and advertisements relating to recreation activities. 


 
 Attends various committee and other meetings as required. 


 


 Staff liaison to Parks and Recreation Committee and the River and Trails Task Force 
Committee.  


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


Bachelor’s degree in Parks and Recreation Administration or a related field with one 
to two years recreation program development and administration experience, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, 


and abilities. 
 


Language Skills 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including budget 
statements, billing invoices, purchase orders, activity registrations, job 
applications, attendance records, time sheets, city and zoning maps, letters 
and other correspondence, advertisements and other promotional materials, 
policy and procedure manuals, etc. 
 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including billing invoices, purchase 
orders, budget documents, park plans, brochures and other promotional 
materials, meeting minutes, letters and other correspondence, attendance 
records, accident reports, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all 
rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 
 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow 
instructions. 
 


 Ability to understand and correctly use park and recreation programs and park 
development, basic electrical, accounting, construction, and terminology. 
 
Ability to communicate effectively with program participants, Department and 
other City personnel, City Council members, school and community groups, 
volunteers, the general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 
 
 







 
Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 
 


 Ability to make decisions regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of 
employees. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, 
fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions: 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, 
calculator, photocopier, telephone, fax machine, etc. 
 


 Ability to maneuver objects weighing up to 50 pounds, including climbing and 
balancing. 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment, with occasional exposure to 


outdoor conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 


employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


Council Approved October 14, 2008 


 


 








Things that Need to Get Done 


 


Sponsorship Program Tom/Sponsorship Program 


Complete brochure with band list (Tricia)     January 


 Inkworks has printed for free in exchange for sponsorship 


Distribute to former and new sponsors      February 


 Work with Friends group on helping for a percentage 


  There is a contract for this in Tom/Gazebo Musikk 


 Use personal letters to those you know for better results 


Keep track of pool sponsors 3 year commitment using past records 


Purchase banners as needed (2x7 Dennis, others from UPS Store)  June-August 


 


Troll Beach  Tom/Pool 


Reach out to former and new guards      February 


Found as 2017 Troll Beach Google Sheets (desktop) 


Decide on Pool Supervisor 


Get guards into payroll system 


Set up trainings with Bill Brue and Greg Hoyte 


 


Promote to outside groups       March 


Follow preparation schedule       April 


Locate in Tom/Pool/Troll Beach/Pool Preparation Schedule 


Set out guard stands and beach chairs 


Set ropes 


Clean restrooms 


Use guards to help with the outside preparation 


 Set up money handling 


  Start with about $800 cash kept in Finance Dept. (Lisa) 


  Keep about $200 change with pool; store money basket in party room at night 







  Have part time summer staff manage pool receipts and accounting (Mary Claire) 


 Work with Kim Goldsmith on concessions at pool (and maybe Racetrack)  April 


  Current agreement is for $3,000 each year (see agreement) 


  Have her sign the agreement before the season starts. 


 Contact Reid at Lakeland Biologists on pool supplies and chemical recipe  April 


 Treat pool on Tuesday, water test on Wednesday with wastewater plant (Phil and Brian) 


 Contact Jim Quale about letting his dog in the pool to chase geese  March 


 Try using light to catch biting pool bugs      June 


 Open on first Saturday after school is out 12 PM-5 PM 


Lowell Park Community Garden  Tom/Community Garden 


 Send letter to existing gardeners; ask their opinions    January 


 Promote garden to general public      February  


 Offer second lots if available       March/April 


  Make sure every lot is filled to avoid maintenance of empty lots 


 Have garden tilled by Streets (except no till spots)    April 


  Do not have Street Dept. use compost-bad last year   April 


 Mark out plots after tilling.       April 


 Announce opening         April 


 Remind gardeners to remove fencing      October 


Youth Center Tom/Youth Center 


 Application for Dane County funding (Contact Connie Bettin)   January 


Youth Center Statistics        Monthly 


 Contact Youth Center Manager for monthly attendance 


 Put into Tom/Youth Center Youth Center Statistics 


711 Reports to Dane County       Monthly  


 9th day each month, Connie Bettin, Dane County 


 Use Youth Center Statistics to complete Tom/Youth Center/711 Reports 


 Send to bettin@countyofdane.com and edelen@countyofdane.com  


  



mailto:bettin@countyofdane.com

mailto:edelen@countyofdane.com





Reports to Dane County  Tom/Youth Center/Reports   Quarterly  


  Use 711 Reports to get attendance and time information 


  Update current programs with YC Manager 


  Get a positive story from the YC manager 


  Send to bettin@countyofdane.com on April, July, October, January, 25th of month,  


 Financial Reports to Dane County Tom/Youth Center/Dane County Forms Quarterly 


  April, July, October, January, 25th of month, Kathryn Clemens 


 United Way 


  Nothing to do but monitor the designated donations for budgeting purposes 


 Bryant Grant Request Tom/Youth Center/Grants    January 


  Increase grant request by $6,435 to cover the Manager salary change 


  Note that there are two grants that need to be submitted. 


  Build and maintain a great relationship with Jerry Gryttenholm and June Bunting 


Gazebo Musikk  Tom/Gazebo Musikk 


 Get schedule from Tricia Suess in January; put into Sponsorship brochure 


Promote events with Hub, Facebook each week 


 Submit band payment on Monday for Thursday show (get name and address from Tricia) 


 Check on concession electrical needs 


 Check on sponsor tent and table needs 


 Set up and take down on day of show. 


Canoe Rental 


 Work with Martin about getting a new rack for the canoes at the Senior Center April 


 Be careful at Syttende Mai if not done      May 


 Instruct Pat to mow the entrance into the water for canoes during Syttende Mai May 


Disc Golf Course 


 Course open all year. Monitor baskets for replacement (not needed so far) 


Coordinate with Pat to get chips for the disk golf course in spring.    April 


Kiwanis will request and spread. 


 



mailto:bettin@countyofdane.com





River and Trail Clean Up  Tom/Parks/Trails     April 


 The RTTF puts on a trail clean up in late April. They will decide a date with you. 


 Recruit Boy and Girl Scouts to help.  


Create location maps for cleanup. 


Promote event to newspaper and on website 


Get waivers signed by all volunteers   Tom/Committees/Committee River Task Force 


Get bags from Pat. Coordinate use of one ton for cleanup day. 


Distribute bags and maps at 9 AM, Pedestrian Bridge.  


Pick up trash bags after 11 AM. Leave in the truck. 


 


  


Projects 


 Amundson Trail  Desktop/Amundson Trail Project 


  Easement completion and approval     November 


  Bid project (work with Tim Thorson at Royal Oak)   January 


Estimated $67,000 in 2015  


Some has already been spent on engineering  


   $30,000 from Bryant Foundation In City possession 


   $37,000 reservation from Park Development Fund 


  Supervise construction to completion     May/June 


 Pickleball Court  Tom/Rec Center 


  Bid Project (work with Tim Thorson of Royal Oak Engineering)  January 


   Estimated $60,000 in 2017 223-00000-48550 


$20,000 Bryant Foundation In City possession 


   $20,000 reservation from Park Development Fund 


   $20,000 to be collected from the Lions Club Rich Hagen 


$ 5,000 gift from Pat Hults 712-6698 


  Supervise construction to completion     May/June 


 







 Solar Panel at Nordic Ridge Tom/Parks/Nordic Ridge  


  Seek financial approval       October 


  Write for January grant       November 


  Work with Ryan Harkins on bid package     November 


  Write for June grant       January 


 Mandt Park Project  Tom/Rec Center 


  Meet with Whitewater Park Consultant   November 1, 2017  


Parks and Recreation Approval     P&R Meeting 11/21/17 


City Council Approval     Council Meeting 11/28/17 


Meet with RDA      December 13, 2017 


Meet with Stakeholders     Winter 2017-18 


Create the Project Scope    Spring 2018 


Create Project Team     Spring 2018 


DNR Acceptance     Spring 2018 


Iowa/Michigan Site Tour    Summer 2018 


Feasibility Study     When funds are available 


Evaluate Results 


Seek Funding 


 


 Bike Routes  Tom/Bike Routes 


Sign installation        2018 


   Work with River and Trails Task Force on volunteer installation 


   Brett Hebert has materials and understands install 


   Materials to be cut at Street Dept. 


  Find sign map in file Tom/Bike Routes 


  Talk with Calvin Merath at Schools about plan to run bike route around HS 


   Minimal blacktop and fencing will be needed 


 Criddle Park Natural Playground       2018 


  Plan for 2018. Budget through CIP in 2018 







 Norse Park Shelter Project       2018 


  Work with Pat and Brett on plan to make improvements 


  Should be carry over funds of over $100,000. See Tammy about this. If not budget for it. 


 Virgin Lake Trail and Boardwalks 


  Work with Cummins and Street and Parks 


  Make everything is approved by DNR if needed 


  Communicate with residents before doing anything 


Developments 


 Settler’s Point (Arnett Property)  File in left drawer 


  Dane County Garage trail install using PDF (if available)   2018 


  Define property line with signage     March 


  Remove or destroy duck blinds when convenient (Greg Leck) 


 Kettle Park West File in left drawer 


  Create park plan        when needed 


   Layout has been approved. That could change though. 


 Nordic Ridge Tom/Parks/Nordic Ridge 


  Continue park plan for playground 


  Purchase tables, benches and waste receptacles    Early 2018 


   Fund raise or use PDF 


   Talk to Bob Dvorak about details 


Sport Groups  


 SALL  Tom/Contracts 


  Work with group and Pat to update this contract 


 SAYSA  Tom/Contracts 


  Updated in 2015. Work with group and Pat to update this contract 


 SAYSBA  Tom/Contracts 


  Recently updated. Go over it with Pat 


 Stoughton Baseball Tom/Contracts 


  Updated in 2014 







Collect deposit of $200 for each key needed for HS. Create check to School for equal 


amount. See Lisa on this. Work with Calvin Merath on this. 


 Stoughton Lacrosse 


  Updated in 2015. Does not address use of Racetrack. Review with Pat. 


 Stoughton Merchants Dale Seffens 


  They go to Council each year to renew beer sales 


  Make sure they do not restrict use of the park 


 Youth Football  


Consider locating to Racetrack Scott Newman 


  


Collect insurance forms for each group using our fields each year. Folder in drawer behind chair. 


Use Special Events packet for events in Racetrack and Mandt Park Tom/Policies 


 Request sport group fees from field user groups Tom/Policies 


 


Stoughton Fair            


 Contract update        January 


  Work with Attorney’s office, Rob White and P &R Committee 


 Follow contract details concerning insurance  


Report to P & R in April about the Fair events that year 


Arrange for the $1 payment each year 


Be aware of contract end dates and rollover for possible changes 


Park Event Usage  Use Event Packet  Tom/Contracts 


 Tournaments-Event Packet 


 Coffee Break-Event Packet 


 Relay for Life-Event Packet 


 Stoughton Fair-Contract 


 Sport groups-Event Packet 


 Kubb Tournament- Regular Park reservation 


Virgin Lake Park-7/28/18 Todd Fossum tfossum@eci-consulting.com    



mailto:tfossum@eci-consulting.com





Alumni Tournament 


 Work with Sean Brusegar  sbrusegar@village.cottage-grove.wi.us  


 Secure gym for March tournament as early as possible with schools 


Handle all the team registrations 


 Participate in drawing if asked 


 Hand out shirts to teams on tournament week 


 


Meetings Tom/Committees 


 Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center  1st Tuesday   Bi-monthly 


  Mayor’s Office 


  Tom/Committees/FSAYC 


  Prepare packets and notices one week in advance 


  Take minutes write up the next day 


 River and Trails Task Force 1st Monday     Bi-monthly 


  Ed Overland Room or Hall of Fame (set up in advance) 


  Tom/Committees/River Task Force 


  Prepare packets and notices one week in advance 


  Joni Dean does minutes for RTTP       


 Parks and Recreation Committee 3rd Tuesday    Monthly 


  Ed Overland or Hall of Fame Room (set up in advance) 


  Tom/Committees/Parks and Recreation 


  Prepare packets and notices one week in advance 


  Take minutes write up the next day 


 Leadership Team 1st Wednesday      Monthly 


  Location to be determined 10:30 AM 


 Friends of Gazebo Musikk (Optional) 1st Wednesday    Monthly 


 Other City committees as needed 


 Post RTTF and P&R on City Docs page (Lana can help)  


  



mailto:sbrusegar@village.cottage-grove.wi.us





  Send approved minutes to Lana 


  Post minutes on City Docs Site (See Lana for help) 


Budget  Tom/Outcomes        June-November 


Understand what we pay for and what Parks pays for. If it is not detailed in our budget it is not 


ours. Just the way it was set up. 


Capital Improvement Projects (Forms provided by Finance)    May-June 


 Consider Criddle playground, study updates, Nordic playground 


 Work with Pat on other park needs 


Plan Updates 


 Parks and Recreation Comprehensive Plan 2014-2018 (5 years)  


  Needed for State and Federal grants 


Begin in 2018 Tom/Open Space Study 


I did this myself last time at very little cost. Alt. is hiring consultant. Budget or PDF 


 Impact Fee Ordinance Tom/Open Space Study 


  Talk to Rodney about when to update this again. Hired consultant the last time. 


Staff 


 Recommend bringing in a part time staff in January to help the transition January 


Check with Mary Claire about her return for next summer.  


There is $6,000 in the budget for 2018  








    


  PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


Parks Maintenance Worker 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE: $11.50                   FLSA: N 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The Purpose of this part-time year-round (maximum 1039 hours annually) position is to 
perform park maintenance and to assist the Public Works Department as needed. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 
 Assists Public Works Department as directed by the Public Works Parks Supervisor. 
 


 Perform mowing and maintenance of park grounds, facilities and trails, including ball 
diamonds, Troll Beach, bike track, disc golf course and facilities. 


 
 Performs snow removal & salting on sidewalks and streets during the winter months. 
 


 Assists with Parks maintenance projects. 
 


 Provides assistance with facility repair and construction projects. 
 
 Performs routine minor equipment and vehicle maintenance. 


 
 Operates a variety of machines such as pick-up truck, end loaders, skid steer, jack 


hammers, vibrating roller, various mowers, weed whacker, tractors, stump grinder, 
chainsaw, brush chipper, snow removal equipment (snow blower, shovel), and other 
equipment as needed. 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities - 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an 
essential part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other 
unit members. 


 
 Prepares ball diamonds for and picks up litter/trash daily. 


 
 Performs other related duties & functions as assigned or required. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Deleted: & Mowing







Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent  
 


 Valid Driver’s license  


 
 Ability to be flexible with days and hours of work 


 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 
 Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to requests from others. 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with the director, all department personnel, other City 


departments, students, volunteers, citizens and the public. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 


calculate percentages and decimals. 


 
Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.   
 
Physical Abilities 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as trucks and equipment, 
mowers, tools, requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex 


and rapid adjustments.   
 


 Ability to make minor repairs to equipment and machinery. 


 
 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements 


requiring skill and training, such as using and maintaining equipment. 
 


 Tasks involve the regular and, at times, sustained performance of moderately physically 


demanding work, typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 


moderately heavy objects and materials, twenty to fifty pounds. 
 
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 
materials and tasks. 


 
TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature and noise extremes, toxic agents or machinery.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 


 


 








    


  PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


Parks Maintenance Worker 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE: $11.50                   FLSA: N 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The Purpose of this part-time year-round (maximum 1039 hours annually) position is to 
perform park maintenance and to assist the Public Works Department as needed. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 
 Assists Public Works Department as directed by the Public Works Parks Supervisor. 
 


 Perform mowing and maintenance of park grounds, facilities and trails, including ball 
diamonds, Troll Beach, bike track, disc golf course and facilities. 


 
 Performs snow removal & salting on sidewalks and streets during the winter months. 
 


 Assists with Parks maintenance projects. 
 


 Provides assistance with facility repair and construction projects. 
 
 Performs routine minor equipment and vehicle maintenance. 


 
 Operates a variety of machines such as pick-up truck, end loaders, skid steer, jack 


hammers, vibrating roller, various mowers, weed whacker, tractors, stump grinder, 
chainsaw, brush chipper, snow removal equipment (snow blower, shovel), and other 
equipment as needed. 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities - 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an 
essential part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other 
unit members. 


 
 Prepares ball diamonds for and picks up litter/trash daily. 


 
 Performs other related duties & functions as assigned or required. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 







Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent  
 


 Valid Driver’s license  


 
 Ability to be flexible with days and hours of work 


 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to requests from others. 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with the director, all department personnel, other City 


departments, students, volunteers, citizens and the public. 
 
Mathematical Skills 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 
calculate percentages and decimals. 


 
Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.   
 
Physical Abilities 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as trucks and equipment, 
mowers, tools, requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex 


and rapid adjustments.   
 


 Ability to make minor repairs to equipment and machinery. 


 
 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements 


requiring skill and training, such as using and maintaining equipment. 
 


 Tasks involve the regular and, at times, sustained performance of moderately physically 


demanding work, typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 


moderately heavy objects and materials, twenty to fifty pounds. 
 
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 
materials and tasks. 


 
TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature and noise extremes, toxic agents or machinery.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 


 








 
 


IT/MEDIA DEPARTMENT 


WSTO Media Technician   
 


  
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:    TBD                 PAY GRADE:   TBD             FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Media/Communications Manager 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to provide camera coverage for events and city 


information that are made available for public viewing through WSTO 


Community television.  


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 


list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 
goals of this position. 
 


 Assist with pre and post operations setup and tear down of camera 


equipment at the direction of the location media director 
 


 Understand and perform camera operations for the filming of events as 


directed.  


 Through onsite training and experience WSTO staff members are provided 


additional responsibility opportunities within the production environment of 


WSTO.  


 Dependability and Punctuality are critical to this position 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 
  


 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 
city staff and the general public 







 


Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; 


calculate percentages and decimals; may require the ability to perform 
mathematical operations with fractions 


 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems 
 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or 


schedule form 
 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 


standards to meet variations in assigned objective  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 


measurable or verifiable criteria  
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 


computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements such as rapid keyboard use  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 
objects weighing five to 100 pounds  


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 
between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under varied environmental conditions both inside and 
outside.  Environmental factors can include hot to cold temperatures 


depending on location. 
 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 


accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City.   
 
 


Council Approved   /   


 





